The District School Board of Indian River County met on August 22, 2017, at 1:00 p.m. The Superintendent Workshop was held in the Teacher Education Center located in the School District Office at the J.A. Thompson Administrative Center located at 6500 – 57th Street, Vero Beach, Florida 32967. District School Board Members attending were: Chairman Charles G. Searcy, Vice Chairman Shawn R. Frost, and Board Members: Dale Simchick, Laura Zorc, and Tiffany M. Justice. Mr. Bruce Green, Assistant Superintendent of Schools, and Suzanne D'Agresta, School Board Attorney, were also present.

Superintendent Workshop Minutes

- I. Workshop was called to order by Chairman Searcy at 1:00 p.m.
- II. PUPOSE OF THE WORKSHOP

Mr. Green said the purpose of the workshop was to share the three items on the agenda for today. He explained that item C would be postponed because the Superintendent wishes to present this.

III. PRESENTATIONS – Mr. Green

A. School Start Times Committee Presentation

Guests for this presentation: Liz Cannon, Tracey Segal, and Dr. Bob Butler

Members of the committee were present for this workshop. This started approximately a year ago with Town Hall meetings, survey's, and a committee was put together. The committee met eight times over the last five months. The committee consisted of teachers, parents, staff, community members, and two of the Board Members participated, as well. The complete list was provided in a PowerPoint presentation. Mr. Green introduced the guest speakers. They were Liz Cannon, representing teachers and staff; Tracey Segal, community member and parent; and Dr. Bob Butler, community member and physician. Mr. Green turned the presentation over to the guest speakers. Mrs. Segal started the presentation with reviewing some of the slides. Dr. Butler reviewed more of the research and Liz Cannon finished the presentation along with giving the committee's recommendations. Chairman Searcy asked, if there were any questions. The Board Members commended the committee with providing such a detailed and comprehensive presentation. They continued to ask question and the committee responded to all of their questions and concerns. The Board wanted to make sure everyone knew this was not something that was on an agenda for a vote. They wish to hear more from the public. The surveys are available for all Board Members to review. The committee members thanked the board for their time.

Chairman Searcy called for a break at 2:02 and reconvened the workshop at 2:11.

B. Annual Strategic Plan Monitoring Framework – Mr. Green

Guests for this presentation: Mr. Morrison, Mrs. Dampier, and Mr. Teske Mr. Green is sharing the 5-Year Strategic Plan PowerPoint presentation with the Board. It included the draft of the Monitoring Framework. Mr. Green introduced the guests for this presentation. Each Goal, Objective, Measures, Responsibility, Current & Desired Goals and the Outcome of Progress were covered for the five segments. Mr. Green asked the Board, if there were any questions. Mrs. Dampier, Mr. Morrison and Mr. Teske answered all questions the Board had. The Board brought up concerns with the graduation rate, reading and math levels. Mrs. Dampier covered all the goals the principals and teachers are working towards. Mr. Green told the Board that they will be updated throughout the year.

- C. Tight Line Productions Advertising Postponed for a future workshop
- IV. ADJOURNMENT Chairman Searcy Meeting adjourned at approximately 2:54 p.m.